From: Welch, Jennifer

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 8:10 AM

To: Berlin, Steve

Subject: FW: Luminary Award Dinner - Please be our guest

Good morning Steve,

Last night | was the guest at the Chicago Children’s Advocacy Center's Luminary
Award Dinner. The CCAC is a DFSS delegate agency and | attended the event as
their guest.

Thank you,

JW

Jennifer Welch

First Deputy Commissioner
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JOIN CHICAGO PROFESSIONALS, COMMUNITY LEADERS
AND SUPPORTERS COMING TOGETHER TO HELP RESTORE
THE LIVES OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES WHO HAVE
EXPERIENCED SEXUAL ABUSE

THURSDAY, MAY 12, 2016
UNION LEAGUE CLUB
65 WEST JACKSON BLVD
5:30PM - 9:00PM
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of Illinois

VICTORIA LAUTMAN | THOMAS & BONNIE SAMPSON

COMCAST | KIVVIT | LEO BURNETT | LYNN LOCKWOOD & BARRET MURPHY

SHEILA MCGINN DORMAN §& KEITH DORMAN | NORTHERN TRUST

®
WILLIAM BLAIR & COMPANY

PWC | THE UNIVERSITY OF CHICAGO MEDICINE COMER CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL

ANN & ROBERT H. LURIE CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL OF CHICAGO | ALPER SERVICES, LLC
GERCHEN KELLER CAPITAL, LLC | HORIZON PHARMA | KATTEN MUCHIN ROSENMAN LLP

THRESA NELSON | HOLLIS OTERO | VIRGINIA SEGGERMAN
MELISSA & MYRON WASHINGTON

.GEORGE K. BAUM & COMPANY | C+R RESEARCH | MICHAEL & ERIN LAVIN CABONARGI

o @ JULIE SHELTON & JEFF HARVEY
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HOLABIRD & ROOT | MIKE HYNES | DIANE JOHNSON MAY | MEDIQUS | NAVIGANT

e ® ® TICKETS AND SPONSORSHIPS AVAMILABLE AT WWW.CHICAGOCAC.ORG/LUMINARY
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